TOM GORDON

PAXTON BLDG.
ABILENE, TEXAS

February 14, 1951

Re: Proposed I, A, Stephens - -Lee No. 1 Well,
NW/4 of SW/4 of Section 32, T6N, Range 30
East, Quay County, New Mexico,

Mr. Elvis A, Utz

0il Conservation Commission
P. 0, Box 871

cant2 Fe, New Mexico

Dear Mr, Utz:

This will acknowledge your letter of February
6, 1951, regarding the captioned matter.

Although you stated in such letter that you

were returning our Form C-10l, same was not enclosed.
Therefore, I have prepared and enclose a new application
to drill and trust that same shows the proper location.
My parties have forwarded the necessary information for
plugging bond to Bob Daniels and Sons, Hobbs, New llexico,
and assume that by the time you receive this letter such
bond will have been received and approved by you., A sur-
veyor's plat will be forthcoming within a short time.

Should you desire any additiona}’info;@ation re-

garding this proposed well, plea; ise. /
e s
(:///Iour very truly,

S
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Enclosures



